



Václav Palička

MSID – Regional Development Agency
Chairman of the Board of Directors

ABOUT

Mr. Palička works as the Chairman of the Board of Directors in MSID – Regional Development Agency established by the Moravian Silesian Region. He worked for many years as the Head of the Strategic Development Department of the City of Ostrava. He stood behind significant strategic projects of the city, participated in city strategic planning in general, was responsible for marketing of investment opportunities, led negotiations with investors and was responsible for the use of external funds.

Education Background

1997 – 2002

VŠB – TECHNICAL UNIVERSITY OF
OSTRAVA | Economics

1999 – 2000

UNIVERSITY OF JYVÄSKYLÄ
Global Business Management

Contact

✉ palicka@msid.cz

☎ +420 604 226 134

📍 Na Jízdárně 7/1245
702 00 Ostrava, Czech Republic

🌐 www.msid.cz

Professional Experience

MSID | Chairman of the Board of Directors

2022 – Present

Support all aspects of the region development, helping to create an ideal investment environment and ensuring that the region is increasingly resilient in the face of climate change.

City of Ostrava | Head of Strategic Development

Dept. (since 2007)

2003 – 2022

Being responsible e.g. for the preparation of Ostrava-Mošnov Strategic Industrial Zone including Multimodal Terminal and the Hrušov Brownfield Regeneration Project, the revitalization of the Ostravice River, Svinov Public Transport Terminal and many others. He participated in the preparation of city projects attracting private investment, e.g.: the Nové Lauby Residence, Organica Office, the new residential quarter Pod Žofinkou. He was behind the founding of the new city institutions, e.g.: MAPPA – Urban Studio of Spatial Planning and Architecture. www.ostrava.cz